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From: Kwajo Tweneboa <request-1097518-77cc83cf@whatdotheyknow.com>

Sent: 06 March 2024 00:22

To: FOI requests at Torpoint Town Council

Subject: Freedom of Information request - FOI Request; Number of Vacant properties and

number of people on you current council waiting list

Dear FOI Officer,

| am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. In order to assist you with this
request,  am outlining my query as specifically as possible.

1.A - How many vacant council homes, including void properties do you currently have to date? (6th March 2024).
1.B - How many of these properties have been vacant for longer than 3 months?

1.C - How many of these properties have been vacant for longer than 6 months?

1.D - How many of these properties have been vacant for longer than 1 year?

2.A How many people do you currently have to date on your current council housing waiting [ist? (6th March 2024)

| would be grateful if you could confirm in writing that you have received this request. | look forward to your
response within 20 working days, as outlined by the statute.

Yours faithfully,

Kwajo Tweneboa

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-1097518-77cc83cf@whatdotheyknow.com

Is clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Torpoint Town
Council? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=torpoint_town“council

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance—for-authorities
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/heIp/ico—anonymisation»code

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
FOI page.
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Milly Southworth <clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

06 March 2024 08:32

‘'request-1097518-77cc83cf@whatdotheyknow.com'

Harriet Bastin (admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk)

Freedom of Information request - FOI Request: Number of Vacant properties and
number of people on you current council waiting list

Good morning Kwajo Twenobao

Further to your email and Freedom of Information request, your questions are not relevant for Torpoint Town
Council to answer as Torpoint Town Council does not have any ‘council properties’ to which you refer. | would
suggest your FOI request would need to be submitted to Cornwall Council.

Assuring you of our best interests at all times. Your request to Torpoint Town Council is now closed.

Kind regards

Camilla (for and on behalf of Torpoint Town Council)

Camilla Southworth Cert(HE), BA(Hons), FSLCC
Town Clerk & RFO Torpoint Town Council

p- 01752 814165 e. clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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4 Consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



